
Appendix A 
 

1 

Memorandum 
 
 

To:   Missouri Public Service Commission Official Case File 
        Case No.   XN-2013-0345 
 Tariff No.  YX-2013-0293 
 
Date: January 3, 2013 
      
From: Contessa Poole-King  

Telecommunications Unit 
             
 William Voight  January 3, 2013 
 Tariff, Safety, Economic and Engineering Analysis 
          
 

Subject:  Staff Recommendation for Approval of Name Change    
 
Existing Name of Company: DeltaCom, Inc. d/b/a EarthLink Business 
Proposed Name of Company: DeltaCom, LLC d/b/a EarthLink Business 
 
The Telecommunications Department Staff (Staff) recommends the Commission approve the change 
of name and tariff sheet(s) for MO PSC No.2 effective January 20, 2013. 
 

Review Items 
Administrative: 

 No applications to intervene filed. 
 Evidence of registration of the name change with the Missouri Secretary of State has been submitted. 

 

 
Customers have been notified. (4 CSR 240-3.545(20)) 
Customers will be notified at or before the next billing cycle of any name change.  (4 CSR 240-3.545(20)) 
Other – Customers will continue to receive service from the current entity EarthLink Business under the 

same rates, terms and conditions, no customer notice necessary. 
 

 
Tariff: 

  Adoption Notice  
 Revised Title Page (see tariff review section below) 
 New Tariff (see tariff review section below) 

 
 

Tariff review items (as applicable): 
 Not Applicable – New tariff was not submitted. 
 Properly formatted: (Company name, PSC MO No., Page #, Page revision #, proposed effective date) 
 Identifies competitive classification. 
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